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State of Florida 

DATE: October 2 1,2002 
TO: 

FROM: A D R I E N N E V m G  Ac/ 
BLANCA BAYO, DIRECTOR OF COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

RE: DOCKET NO. 020824-E1 

Attached is a letter for filing in the above docket file. 
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STEPHEN A ECENIA 

RICHARD M ELLIS 

KENNETH A HOFFMAN 

THOMAS W. KONRAD 

MICHAEL G MAlDA 

MARTIN P McDONNELL 

J. STEPHEN MENTON 

RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 
21 5 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 -1 841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681 -6788 
TELECOPIER (850) 681 -651 5 

R. DAVID PRESCOTT 

HAROLD F. X PURNELL 

MARSHA E. RULE 

GARY R. RUTLEDGE 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 

M. LANE STEPHENS 

October 17,2002 

HAND DELIVERY 

Adrienne Vining, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 370 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 020824-E1 

Dear Ms. Vining: 

This letter will confirm that Florida Power & Light Company (''FPL") hereby grants the 
Florida Public Service Commission a limited waiver of the ninety day time frame set forth in Section 
120.542(8), Florida Statutes, up to and until November 5,2002, for a decision on FPL's Petition for 
Waiver of requirement of Rule 25-6.01 5(3), F.A.C., filed in the above-referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth A. Hofhan 

cc: Mr. Bill Feaster 
Mr. Carlos Dim 

FPL\Vining.ltr 


